

# Danny Epstein

New York City, New York [danny@azeps.net](mailto:danny@azeps.net) 480-452-5599

## OBJECTIVE: Producer

I am a producer for stage and screen with over 15 years in the professional entertainment industry. I have produced several short films and series from development through distribution, as well as collaborated on several original plays from first workshop of a table read through world premiere production. He is also a founding company member of PrismHouse Theatre Company.

## EDUCATION

New York University, NYC, NY *BFA: Theater, Minor: Producing* graduate May, 2018

- Current GPA 3.33

## RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE - Producer

**Nun Habits, Series,** 2018-Present

- Oversaw crowd funding, script development, hiring crew, budgeting and point distribution.

**Make It Happen, Series** 2010-2013

- Helped with development of initial script
- Filled in for any cast member that did not show up.
- Winner of NBC short cuts Film Festival Audience Choice Award 2012.

## WORK EXPERIENCE – Theater

- **Founding Company Member, PrismHouse Theater Company** 2017 – Present

Part of Literary Committee

Part of development team

- **Intern, Childsplay Theater Company** 2008, 2014

Assistant directed and stage managed plays for the master classes

Taught improvisation, vocal warmups, movement warmups to the students

## WORK EXPERIENCE – Misc.

- **Instructor, Victory Dojo & Fitness, Burbank, CA,** 2010 – 2017
  - Heavyweight champion of Los Angeles 2013
  - Trained the Heavyweight champion of Los Angeles for 2014
  - Trained the Regional Women's White belt Kata Champion 2014
  - Taught fighting for camera to adults and kids culminating in a short film

## SKILLS

- **ABA -**

Received the highest score for his RBT exam of his class.

- **Sommelier (uncertified) –**

Bartends for most PrismHouse events and uses his connections with distributors and winemakers to cross collateralize.

- **Black Belt –**

Kyokushin Karate black belt: trained under Sensei Robert Cristophe, 2013 Heavyweight champion of Los Angeles. He also has various other achievements in fighting, kata and teaching.